

MUHAMMAD AFANDI

3D ARTIST & CG DESIGNER



ALBA RESIDENCE C08
KEL. TENGAH KEC. KRAMAT JATI
JAKARTA TIMUR, 13540

vandesignart@gmail.com

087758977640

afandivandesign.crevado.com

597F1CD5

M Afandi Vandesign

PROFILE

I am Afandi, a 3D Generalist working as a full time and as freelancer dedicated to 3D visualization, modelling and animation. I started working in the 3D field since 2008 in the area of architectural visualization and advertising. I have a degree in Visual Design Communication. Please feel free to contact me to fulfill every your 3D or any graphics design needs.

EDUCATION

PONDOK MODERN DARUSSALAM GONTOR PONOROGO, JAWA TIMUR

Kulliyatul Mu'allimin al-Islamiyyah, **2000-2004**

POLYTECHNIC LP3I PASAR MINGGU

D3, Graphics Design & Multimedia, **2006-2009**

INSTITUT KESENIAN JAKARTA

S1, FAKULTAS SENI RUPA

Visual Design Communication, **2012-2014**

SKILLS & EXPERTISES

3D MODELLING	●	●	●	●	●	●
3D RENDERING	●	●	●	●	●	○
3D ANIMATION	●	●	●	●	●	○
GRAPHICS DESIGN	●	●	●	●	●	○
FLASH MULTIMEDIA	●	●	●	●	○	○
MOTION GRAPHICS	●	●	●	●	●	○
PHOTOGRAPHY	●	●	●	●	○	○
VIDEOGRAPHY	●	●	●	●	●	○

EXPERIENCES

2006 - 2010	●	MURAL PAINTER AT FAN ART PAINTING
2008 - 2010	●	DRAFTER, 3D & CG DESIGNER AT PT ALIFA ALAM PERMAI
2012	●	MULTIMEDIA & GRAPHICS LECTURER AT LP3I CIPUTAT
2009 - NOW	●	3D ARTIST & MULTIMEDIA AS A FREELANCE
2010 - NOW	●	3D ARTIST & CG DESIGNER AT PT ZAKHERHOMES

MOST SOFTWARES USED

3DS Max	After Effects
Vray	Premiere
Photoshop	Flash
Autocad	Corel Draw

LANGUAGE

BAHASA	██
ENGLISH	██████████████████████████████████████
ARABIC	██████████████████████████████████████